If this item is pulled from the Consent Agenda the following motion
would be in order.

POSSIBLE MOTION

I move to approve an award of the
Professional Services Contract for Pacific
High School Remodel to McCool Carlson and
Green on a time and expense basis — not to
exceed $220,215.00 as authorized by the Sitka
Voters October 5, 2010.






With e approval of the CBS and SSD at the satisfactory completion of the tasks noted above
(Phase One) a Notice to Proceed with the design will be issued. The preliminary schedule

st m dby MCG shows completing the design and bid documents in January 2012, awarding
the bid in March, with constrt  on from May through December 2012.

Fiscal Note:

Thet |l State of Alaska (EED) grant is $2,671,588, $935,056 of which is the required match
from the CBS. The State portion of the total project funds equals 65% of the total and the CBS
match is 35%.

This proposed Professional Services Contract will be compensated on a time and expense

basis in a total amount Not to Exceed (NTE) $220,215.00. Project funds are available and
budgeted for this expense.

lecommendation:

+ prove Award of the Professional Services Contract for the Pacific High School Remodel to
MmcCo Carlson and Green on a Time and Expense basis, the total contract Not To Exceed
$220,215.00.
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DATE: June 17, 2011
TO: Mayor and City and Borough Assembly
FROM: Sitka School District

Steve Bradshaw, Superintendent

RE: Professional Services for Pacific High School

On June 16, 2011, during a school board meeting, the Sitka School Board
recommended that the City of Sitka Assembly award the professional
services contract to McCool Carlson Green for the Pacific High School
renovation.

"Educating Today's Children to Become Tomorrow's Leaders”




































